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QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
ANNEXURE AN3

Sl No Particulars Response

1

Are you a Manufacturer or an Authorized Dealer for Grid Interactive Roof Top
Solar Power Plant? If Authorized Dealer, a copy of the Original letter from the
Manufacturer / Principal, duly attested, Should be furnished conforming the
Dealership.

2
Have you supplied, installed and commissioned at least 3 Grid Interactive Roof
Top Solar Power Plant of rating minimum 10 kW in last 3 years? Enclose the
Commissioning Reports of the same.

3
Do you have in house testing facility to check all the parameters as per the
required specifications, which can be audited during Factory Acceptance Test
(FAT)?

4

Have you appointed an Authorised Dealer within a radius of 500 KM of
Kanagala who can attend any sort of breakdown within 48 hours of a service
call? Produce the Appointment Letter and acceptance of such authorization
from the appointed Dealer.

5
Have you enclosed the Customer Feedbacks from at least three (03) Clients for
the Satisfactory Performance of the Plant supplied by you, who are using
System installed by you for the last two (02) years?

6 In your Price Bid have you quoted for all the activities as per ANNEXURE AN2

Name and Address of the Bidder along with details of the Tax Registrations:

Authorized Signatory’s Name, Designation and Signature for all correspondence

All the information provided herein is true & correct.

List of Enclosures to Technical Bid:

1. _____________________________

2. _____________________________

SPECIAL NOTE:

1. The Bid should include specific answers strictly with respect to our Tender Specifications and
Specification deviation if any, should be highlighted with clarifications. Otherwise, the Bid will not
be considered. Wherever space is insufficient, please enclose separate sheets.

2. The Bid along with its enclosures should be furnished with Original only. Bid received by FAX / E-
MAIL will not be considered.

3. The Bidder should furnish the quantitative values with respect to specified values in the Technical
Specification of the Quote clearly instead of mentioning either “Complied” , “Agreed” or
“Confirmed” etc., otherwise, the Tender Quote is liable to be Rejected

Place: Signature of the Bidder
Date: Name, Seal and Address of the Bidder


